1899 - E. Buselmeier Capy 4000 Bbls per yer Man slept on Premises no watchman Lower , Steam Fuel: Wood Browers Lamps Eng 18 H.P. 160 13 hose Vae House Brewery Building with 1 Kettle + 1 Mash Tub with 18 H. P. Engine On 1911 Chart in John Blass Brewery Enlarged the Beuldung. Ted Buselmeier purchased the family Theatre in July 1915
so it is very possible, Buselmeurs did not own the brewery after 1911. Not to be printed - There is more Mrs Buselmein was first married to E. Buselmeier, after his death she married T. Buselmeier. The dress as. as fashion plate. "Gossip Column

Crystal Palace was built by Walter Schwartzwald in 1934, since

June of that year operated the ballroom. 1938, he add the bowling

alley, which proven to be very popular. In 1945, Schwartzwald sold

Clem Gramer of Fairfax, mn. In 1946, Gramer made interior changes

by the installation of twenty-four booths which encicled the dance floor.

A service window was cut in the east wall, to facilitate waitress

service in the dance section. Mr. Gramer owner of the former

Schwartzwald Crystal Ballroom changed the of the establishment to

"Topic Ballroom".

1880 Pine Lety Brewery was established by Location Present nursing Home you have the Clepping of the Buselmeier Home They had the been to the House from the brewery, located Closer to the lake. april 15.1884. Rudolph Buselmier Bassel

1880 Vine City Brewery was established by Theo. Bushmers. Herman Borcher opened his shoe store, operated until Olson. perchand - moved in 1891 - new quarter on front direct finet sheether. Mrs Kudolph Buselmier possed away april 15 1884 1894. Tebster school. new. High School Completed 1914 Catholic Yarsong built large roome 2 story tructure which will make a very plusant

Some 2 - ste for a priest + odd greately to the appearance of that portion of town. Fine Co. Primere May 24-195 The Stowe is a screw peopler steam boat 53/t. long 16ft wide built by Moalint Riever of Haul for a. E. Webber Sauched. on May 22 1895 Carries 8 passingers Cart August Bergman + Steamer "Victoria"? or Turkdo Belle male regular trips to Vine City meeting trains

Creamery of Jolge Help Block 10. 2 mg/lo 2 nd ave West 1931 1911 N. & corner Bridgeman Rusself Provesion Co. Creamere Block 22 2 nd Str Late O. Coop. Orcame. Block 23 3rd 11 E corner 2nd 55t

Block 30. Back water of Snoke River FShrewsbury Creamery 1890

.

Anna Janecek "Fashione Hat".

M. A. Lahodney.

Moreh 2. 1898

Boin. 1872. April # Besiness

Boin. 1889

Warried Jan 7-1889

Was Lahodeney. Millinery Stere.

J Veverka, proprietor of Pine City Bakery and restaurant established the business in 1895. Canual full line of fruits, Confectionery, Cigirs, tobacco, Cannel goods i groceries. First - Clase Baker. Vererke served as alderman. Married & family of six Children.

Mercantile Co.

Pine City Mercantel, a partnership of which F. C.

Land president H. W. Harte Vice President & FA Brown

Seca breasurer was organized & began business Dec 1-1908

Line Consisted of dry goods, ladies furnishing, clothing

hardware, groceries, furniture, Carpets, drug, passents

oils, lumber & building materials, Employed 12 dale People

More during rush season.

M. M. D. aoust 1946

Relies - Entered local

Northern Pacific agent retired

since March 25 - 1729 - Interes

employe of Northern Pack Pacific

on May 17 - 1967.

Peture of hier Home.

aug 14 1969

Mercantile Was Serving Community in 1905 Can. found the



Here's how the Pine City Mercantile looked in 1905. Seen in front of the store is a Fairbanks scale used to weight potatoes which the store bought in large quantities at that time. Some of the people in the phote are identified, from left, as follows: unknown, Peter Holm, Albert Houdek, next two unknown, Agnes Chmelik, next two unknown, Carl Holmberg, Carl Larson, Robert Hart, John Underwood, and unknown. Albert Houdek is still employed at the Mercantile, now on a part time basis. Building remains standing (2007

Old Horse Barns Used Until 1920

